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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 9:56 AM
To: sarah@avantnr.com; Phillip Levasseur
Subject: TRANSFER OF PERMIT OR REGISTRATION 1RF-525 - SPYGLASS RECYCLING FACILITY 

[fVV2415136805]
Attachments: C-147 1RF-525 - SPYGLASS RECYCLING FACILITY [fVV2415136805] 03.20.2025.pdf

TRANSFER OF PERMIT OR REGISTRATION 1RF-525 - SPYGLASS RECYCLING FACILITY [fVV2415136805] 
 
Good morning Ms. Ferreyros. 
NMOCD has reviewed the permit/registration transfer application received from [332392] Legion Water Services, 
LLC on 03/11/2025, Application ID 441428, to transfer permit 1RF-525 - SPYGLASS RECYCLING FACILITY 
[fVV2415136805] from [332392] Legion Water Services, LLC to [215099] Coterra Energy Operating Co. The form C-
147 and related documents are approved for the transfer of permit/registration with the following conditions of 
approval: 
 

 [215099] Coterra Energy Operating Co will comply with all conditions previously approved for permit 
1RF-525 - SPYGLASS RECYCLING FACILITY [fVV2415136805]. No changes to the operations 
procedures, maintenance, and monitoring procedures, or closing procedures will be made and 1RF-
525 - SPYGLASS RECYCLING FACILITY [fVV2415136805] must operate as originally permitted; 
https://ocdimage.emnrd.nm.gov/imaging/FacilityFileView.aspx?facility=fVV2415136805 

 1RF-525 - SPYGLASS RECYCLING FACILITY [fVV2415136805] permit expires on May 21, 2029.  
 A minimum of 3-feet freeboard must be maintained at 1RF-525 - SPYGLASS RECYCLING FACILITY 

[fVV2415136805] at all times during operations. 
 If less than 20% of the total fluid capacity is utilized every six months, beginning from the first withdrawal, 

operations of the 1RF-525 - SPYGLASS RECYCLING FACILITY [fVV2415136805] are considered ceased and 
a notification of cessation of operations should be sent electronically to OCD Permitting. A request to 
extend the cessation of operations, not to exceed six months, may be submitted using a C-147 form 
through OCD Permitting. If after that 6-month extension period, 1RF-525 - SPYGLASS RECYCLING FACILITY 
[fVV2415136805] is not utilized at a minimum of 20% fluid capacity, no additional extensions would be 
granted, and the operator would be directed to remove all fluids and proceed with the closure 
requirements. 

 [215099] Coterra Energy Operating Co shall submit monthly reports of recycling and reuse of produced 
water, drilling fluids, and liquid oil field waste on OCD form C-148 via OCD Permitting even if there is zero 
activity. 

 [215099] Coterra Energy Operating Co must inspect the 1RF-525 - SPYGLASS RECYCLING FACILITY 
[fVV2415136805] recycling containment and associated leak detection systems weekly while it contains 
fluids per 19.15.34.13(A). [215099] Coterra Energy Operating Co shall maintain a current log of such 
inspections and make the log available for review by the division upon request. 

 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 
Regards, 
 
Victoria Venegas ● Environmental Specialist Advanced 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
506 W. Texas Ave. Artesia, NM 88210 
575.909.0269 | Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov   
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Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  441428

CONDITIONS
Operator:

Legion Water Services, LLC
1515 Wynkoop Street
Denver, CO 80202

OGRID:

332392
Action Number:

441428
Action Type:

[C­147] Water Recycle Long (C­147L)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

vvenegas • 1RF­525 ­ SPYGLASS RECYCLING FACILITY [fVV2415136805] permit expires on May 21, 2029. • [215099] Coterra Energy Operating Co will comply with
all conditions previously approved for permit 1RF­525 ­ SPYGLASS RECYCLING FACILITY [fVV2415136805]. No changes to the operations procedures,
maintenance, and monitoring procedures, or closing procedures will be made and 1RF­525 ­ SPYGLASS RECYCLING FACILITY [fVV2415136805] must
operate as originally permitted.
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